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MEMO

To: All Staff and Physicians

From: PRH Vaccination Committee

Date: October 5", 2022

Subject: Bivalent Booster Vaccine — Additional Clinic Dates

We are pleased to announce that our first 3 day clinic for the Bivalent Booster vaccine was fully
booked! Here are the details for the next clinic days:

BIVALENT BOOSTER VACCINATION-

Date Time Location
Tuesday October 11", 2022 0900-1500 Meeting Room- B443
Wednesday October 12", 2022 0900-1500 Meeting Room- B443

Staff and Physicians are asked to schedule their vaccine appointment using the following

link: https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/PRHBivalentBooking @theottawahospital.onmic
rosoft.com/bookings/

In order to help expedite the process, we ask that you complete your bivalent Vaccine Consent
Form prior to arriving to the clinic- available

here: https://www.health.gov.on.ca/en/pro/programs/publichealth/coronavirus/docs/vaccine/COV
ID-19 vaccine consent form.pdf

For more information regarding eligibility and dose intervals, please reference the memo issued
on September 30", 2022 by the PRH Vaccination Committee.

At this time we are still awaiting confirmation from RCDHU about flu vaccine for our staff. More
to comel!
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